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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Navajo Nation Divisions, Departments, Programs, Offices, and Public

FROM: M

Amber Arviso@ahozy, Lead Police Records Clerk
Information Management Section (IMS) - NDPS

DATE: February 6, 2024

RE: IMS Office Closure

This memorandum informs all Navajo Nation Divisions, Departments, Programs, and the
General Public that the Information Management Section-Navajo Police Department will be
closed from Wednesdav, February 7, 2024, through Fridav, February 9, 2024.

IMS will be relocating to the Quality Inn Office Complex Suite #212 on the second floor in
Window Rock. Arizona. (Orange building on the second floor, the former Navajo Nation
Elections Olffice).

Information Management Section — Navajo Police Department will return to regular operations
at the new office site on Monday. February 12, 2024. We apologize for any inconvenience that
this closure will cause.

Updated contact information is forthcoming. We appreciate your patience and understanding.

Ahe’hee’.
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cc: File

Information Management Section, Navajo Police Dept. P.O. Box 3360, Window Rock, AZ 86515
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